1984

John David Schmidt v. Darlene D. Schmidt : Brief of Appellant

STATEMENT OF THE NATURE OF THE CASE

This is an action by the defendant and appellant, Darlene D. Schmidt, against the judgment given the plaintiff and respondent, John David Schmidt.

DISPOSITION IN THE SUPREME COURT

The case was filed at the Supreme Court on February 17, 1983 and was acted upon by the Court, per curiam, and filed December 20, 1983.

RELIEF SOUGHT ON PETITIONING FOR REHEARING 39

The Supreme Court has addressed and ruled on the issues in the respondent's brief as to their compliance to U.C.A. and Utah Constitutional law. The Court has not addressed the appellant's issues pertaining to the jurisdiction of lower Court's judgment according to U.C.A. law, Utah Constitutional law, and United States Constitutional law.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

The respondent filed a brief with these points:

1. There is substantial evidence in the record on appeal to support and justify the decision of trial court.

This was addressed by the Court, pg. 2 and affirmed on pg. 4 & 5. (also see appellant's supplement pg. 1)

2. The judgment of the trial court should be affirmed due to the defendant's failure to cite any evidence in her brief on appeal of prejudicial error on the part of the trial court.

This point was not addressed by the Court.

3. Defendant's notice of appeal is untimely.

Addressed by the Court and disaffirmed on pg. 2.

4. Plaintiff is entitled to costs and attorney's fees on appeal.

Addressed by the Court on pg. 5 and denied.

The appellant filed a brief and supplement with the following issues to be acted upon by the Supreme Court which challenge the jurisdiction of lower court's judgment in regards to U.C.A. law, Utah Constitutional law, and United States Constitutional law. The appellant wishes to softly and respectfully request this Court

to address her issues which prompted the appeal and consequent expenses; and to kindly point out that it has the duty of passing on matters material before it ¹ and the Court would ignore mere irregularities or legal errors in trial court and would limit its review to the question of whether district Court exceeded its jurisdiction or was without jurisdiction in making and entering the judgment complained of ² and that the Court could not proceed to a decision where the law forbade it.³

ARGUMENT

Citizens of every race and color shall have the same right in every state and territory of the U.S. to full and equal benefit of all laws and proceedings for the security of persons and property.²⁶

Immunities and privileges whatever they may be of citizens of the U.S. are guaranteed in every state beyond operation of state laws by the 14th Amendment in Federal Constitution.²⁵

"Civil rights" are those which have no relation to the establishment, management or support of the government and consists in the power of enjoying and acquiring property, exercising the paternal and marital powers and the like.²⁷

The term "civil rights" in its broadest sense includes those rights which are the outgrowth of civilization, and the existence and exercise of which necessarily follow from the rights that repose in the subjects of a country exercising self-government.²⁸

The natural rights of a person at common law are those of personal security in the legal enjoyment of life, limb, body, health, and reputation, the right of personal liberty, and the right of private property.²⁹

1. The appellant was deprived of her civil rights:

a. Lower Court does not possess jurisdiction to force one to relinquish her rights to her

real and personal estate acquired before marriage and to all property to which she may afterwards become entitled by purchase, gift, grant, inheritance or devise, shall be and remain the estate and property of such female, and shall not be liable for the debts, obligations or engagements of her husband, and may be conveyed, devised or bequeathed by her as if she were unmarried.^{4,5} R. 231-235, 281, 170

b. Lower Court does not possess jurisdiction to deprive one of her right to sell her talents and time, her right to own

property, and her enjoyment for herself, if she so chooses. 5, R. 245, 246, 248, 253, 256, 264, 225.

c. Lower court does not possess jurisdiction to find one in a divorce action "guilty"⁶ and punish only her by a scolding.

R. 170, 280, 171, 276, 270-287, 260-262.

d. Lower court does not possess jurisdiction to deprive a wife of her right to be supported by her husband.⁷

It is still the law in this state, despite changes in law respecting statuses of married women, that husband is under a duty to support his wife. Nor does this duty terminate when the marriage is dissolved.⁷ R. 248, 254, 256, 246, 253, 264, 245, 282, 267, 142-147, 259, 243, 244, 174.

e. Lower court does not possess the jurisdiction to deprive one of her monetary accruments deprived from the sale of her talents and time in order to provide for the family. 8, 5, 7, 31 R. 246, 248, 245, 253, 254, 256.

f. Lower court does not possess the jurisdiction to deprive one in personal injury her right to recover the costs. 9, 12, 13 The court had been made aware months before this injury of its probability. R. 27-28, 142-147, 249, 250, 281.

The defendant was awarded her personal injury settlement in the sum of \$8,700.00, but the trial court specifically did not include this as part of the division of marital property. 32 R. 249, 250, 281.

g. Lower court does not possess the jurisdiction to limit the candidates for remarriage for this appellant nor to deprive the natural father of his responsibility for providing shelter for HIS children nor to force a new husband to provide shelter for another father's children nor to crease conditions for a new marriage to fail because of unfair terms for the sale of the residence given to the children . 10, 33, 34 R. Divorce Decree and order on order to show cause.

h. Lower court does not possess jurisdiction to accept fraud ³³

as facts.¹¹ r.218,250,251,221,142-147.

but should be generally indulgent toward permitting full inquiry and knowledge of disputes so they can be settled advisedly and in conformity with law and justice. 14

Perjury is ground for attack on the judgment or order of the court. 15,16,17

1. Lower court does not possess the jurisdiction to act on an issue that has not been placed before it.^{37,30} R. 142-147, McKay's Objections to the Decree and Order on show cause.

Failure of the plaintiff to deposit a copy of the complaint for the defendant with all issues not jurisdictional. 35,36

2. The purpose of the 13th Amendment was not merely to end slavery but to maintain a system of completely free and voluntary labor throughout the U.S. 18

The 13th Amendment not only prohibits governmental action supporting slavery or involuntary servitude but operates as absolute prohibition of slavery or involuntary servitude in U.S. 19

The purpose of 13th Amendment was to abolish all practices involving enforced subjection akin to slavery or compulsion by states or private individuals. 20

Congressional legislation effecting the 13th Amendment express prohibitions of slavery and involuntary servitude applies to all groups and not just to racial minorities. 21

The appellant was forced into slavery by lower court's judgment. Lower court does not possess jurisdiction to force the appellant to forgo her monetary accruments and become a slave whose purpose is to provide for the respondent, plaintiff. 40,41 R. 267, 248,254,256,249, briefs and supplements.

CONCLUSION

The evidence shows that lower court proceeded to a decision where the law--U.C.A., Utah Constitution, and U.S. Constitution forbade it in a civil action. 40, 41

Both male and female citizens of this State shall enjoy equally all civil rights...and priviledges.⁸

Denied rights to accrued monies again forced the appellant into salvery.⁴¹

Neither slavery nor involuntary servitude, except as a punishment⁶ for a crime, where of the party shall have been duly convicted, shall exist within the state. ⁴²

Victim of an unconstitutional act is entitled to be restored to that which he lost. ²²

An act of discrimination in violation of a statute is a "wrongful act intentionally done". ²³

Discretion: 3 b. the latitude of decision within which a court or judge decides questions arising in a particular case not expressly controlled by fixed rules of law. ³⁸

It is evident that the discretion invested in lower court has been abused to the prejudice of appellant in some respect. ^{24, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49}