1984

John David Schmidt v. Darlene D. Schmidt : Brief of Respondent

STATEMENT OF THE NATURE OF THE CASE

This is an action by the plaintiff, John David Schmidt, against the defendant, Darlene J. Schmidt, for divorce.

DISPOSITION IN THE LOWER COURT

The case was tried to the Court on the 25th day of August, 1982. The trial court entered its Decree of Divorce and Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law on the 23rd day of November, 1982, granting a divorce to the defendant, and entering Judgment in the case on the issues of child custody, child support, alimony, division of property and other matters between the parties. Defendant filed a Motion for Modification of Order or, in the alternative, for a Re-Hearing; Re: Assets Not Divided and Matters to Be Divided Plus New Evidence on Valuation of Assets Divided

on the third day of December, 1982, which motion was denied by the trial court in its Order on Order to Show Cause dated the 20th day of January, 1983.

DISPOSITION IN THE SUPREME COURT

This Court issued its decision in the instant case on the 20th day of December, 1983, affirming the decision of the lower court.

RELIEF SOUGHT ON PETITION FOR REHEARING

Defendant's Petition for Rehearing alleges that this Court has not addressed certain issues raised by appellant on appeal.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Plaintiff and defendant were married on the 21st day of September, 1963. (R.7) During the course of their marriage, four minor children were born and the parties acquired various marital assets and properties. (R. 2, 3, 8 & 9)

Plaintiff filed his Complaint for divorce on the 26th day of October, 1981, defendant filed her Answer and Counterclaim on the first day of February, 1982, and plaintiff filed his Reply to Counterclaim on the fifth day of February, 1982. (R. 2, 7 & 10) Trial was had on the 25th day of August, 1982 before the Honorable Kenneth Riqtrup. (R. 86 & 164) Judge Riqtrup announced his decision from the bench and a Decree of Divorce and Findings

Order and Conclusions of Law were subsequently entered on the 14th day of November, 1982. (R. 94 & 101)

Thereafter, defendant brought her Motion for Modification of Order or, in the Alternative, for a Re-Hearing; Re: Assets Not Divided and Matters Not Resolved Plus New Evidence on Valuation of Assets Divided. (R. 110) Defendant's motion was heard before Judge Rigtrup on the 28th day of December, 1982. (R. 132) The Court subsequently entered its Order on Order to Show Cause, denying defendant's motion. (R. 142) Defendant thereafter filed her Notice of Appeal on the 17th day of February, 1983. (R. 152)

Defendant filed her Brief on Appeal on the 11th day of March, 1983. Plaintiff filed his Brief on Appeal on the 27th day of June, 1983. Defendant filed her Supplement to Appellant's Brief and Reply to Respondent's Brief on the 12th day of July, 1983. On the 20th day of December, 1983, this Court issued its decision, affirming the decision of the trial court. Defendant filed her Petition for Rehearing on the 4th day of January, 1984.

ARGUMENT

POINT I

DEFENDANT'S PETITION FOR REHEARING NEITHER ALLEGES NOR CITES ANY ERROR ALLEGEDLY MADE BY THE SUPREME COURT IN ITS DECISION IN THE INSTANT CASE.

Rule 76(e)(1) of the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure provides as follows:

(e) Petition for Rehearing.

(1) Within 20 days after the filing of the decision of the Supreme Court, either party may petition for a rehearing. The petition shall state briefly the points wherein it is alleged that the appellate court has erred. The petition shall be supported by a brief of the authorities relied upon to sustain the points listed in such petition. Both the petition and brief in support thereof must be prepared in accordance with the requirements of Rule 75(p), and shall be served upon the adverse party prior to filing. [Emphasis added]

Nowhere in defendant's Petition for Rehearing does she allege that this Court erred in its decision in this case. Rather, the defendant merely alleges that this Court addressed the issues raised in the plaintiff's brief on appeal but failed to address the issues raised by the defendant in her brief on appeal. This contention by the defendant is clearly incorrect. This Court specifically referred to the allegations contained in defendant's brief on appeal. This Court stated in its decision in this case:

Defendant challenges the decree in its entirety and charges that the trial judge, motivated by sex discrimination and religious bias, deprived her of her constitutional rights. The record reveals the following:

This Court then discussed the facts contained in the record concerning defendant's allegations and reached the following conclusion:

Defendant points to the judge's remarks as evidence of sex discrimination and religious bias. We see nothing in these remarks, however, that would substantiate this accusation. Moreover, defendant has failed to show that her rights were prejudiced in any way. The evidence supports the findings and decree. [Footnote omitted]

This Court has repeatedly held that where the party petitioning for a rehearing fails to show any error in the decision of the appellate court, the petition for rehearing should be denied. In Cummings v. Nielson, 42 U. 157, 129 P. 619 (1913), this Court ruled in favor of the appellants in a contract dispute. The respondents brought a petition for rehearing. This Court denied the petition, stating in part as follows:

We desire to add a word in conclusion respecting the numerous applications for rehearings in this court. To make an application for a rehearing is a matter of right, and we have no desire to discourage the practice of filing petitions for rehearings in proper cases. When this court, however, has considered and decided all of the material questions involved in a case, a rehearing should not be applied for, unless we have misconstrued or overlooked some material fact or facts, or have overlooked some statute or decision which may affect the result, or that we have based the decision on some wrong principle of law, or have either misapplied or overlooked something which materially affects the result. In this case nothing was done or attempted by counsel, except to reargue the very propositions we had fully considered and decided. If we should write opinions on all the petitions for rehearings filed, we would have to devote a very large portion of our time in answering counsel's contentions a second time; and, if we should grant rehearings because they are demanded, we should do nothing else save to write and rewrite opinions in a few cases. Let it again be said that it is conceded, as a matter of course, that we cannot convince losing counsel that their contentions should not prevail, but in making this concession let it also be remembered that we, and not counsel, must ultimately assume all responsibility with respect to whether our conclusions are sound or unsound. Our endeavor is to determine all cases correctly upon the law and the facts, and, if we fail in this, it is because we are incapable of arriving at just conclusions. As a general rule, therefore, merely to reargue the grounds originally presented can be of little, if any, aid to us.

In the earlier case of Brown v. Pickard, 4 D. 292, 9 P. S. 11 P. 512 (1886), this Court stated, in denying the appellant's petition for a rehearing:

The appellant moves for a rehearing. He alleges that the facts as stated by this court in its opinion are not sustained, but are opposed by a preponderance of the evidence, and that the court erred in its conclusions. Nothing is now submitted as a reason why a rehearing should be granted that was not fully considered in the argument. No showing is made that satisfies the court that it should review its conclusions, and we are not convinced that we erred. We long ago laid down the rule that, to justify a rehearing, a strong case must be made. We must be convinced that the court failed to consider some material point in the case, or that it erred in its conclusions, or that some matter has been discovered which was unknown at the time of hearing:

POINT II

PLAINTIFF SHOULD BE AWARDED HIS ATTORNEY'S FEES INCURRED IN RESISTING DEFENDANT'S PETITION FOR REHEARING.

As pointed out above, not only has the defendant failed to cite any error allegedly made by this Court in rendering its decision in this case, but her contention that this Court failed to consider the issues raised in her brief on appeal is simply untrue. The defendant's petition for rehearing is totally without merit and is simply one more step in her campaign to punish the plaintiff. This Court recognized the defendant's motives in its decision in this case, stating: "Defendant is apparently dissatisfied with the decree because she believes that the 'guilty party' should be awarded nothing in a divorce decree, and since she was awarded

the divorce, plaintiff is the guilty party." This Court further stated: "We find the property division in the decree here under review to be fair and equitable to both parties in every respect. In contrast, defendant's demands for an award of all the property, and more, is most unreasonable."

Defendant's petition for rehearing was not brought in good faith and is only motivated by her desire to harass, intimidate and punish the plaintiff. The Utah Legislature has provided some redress for this type of situation when it enacted Section 78-27-56, Utah Code Annotated (1953 as amended) which provides as follows: